AGENDA FOR
PORT OF ILLAHEE COMMISSION
Wednesday, December 9, 2020 - 6:30 p.m.
ZOOM MEETING #715 0997 5823 / Password: Illahee

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Agenda

*2. The November 11, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes
*3. Pay Bills with check numbers 4684 through _4693 totaling § 8.858.28

3. SIGNING OF DOCUMENTS
Determine when/how to have at least 2 Commissioners sign the documents

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Aho  *1. Grants
— John Piccone scheduled to provide update
— Status of DNR lease extension

Haaland 2. Treasurer’s Report as of November 30, 2020 General Fund $_36.379.23 ; Investments $ 311.190.13
Good Property Management (GPM) Account $ 310.00 (total: $ 347,879.36)
3. Reports
Aho a. Website
— Illahee Creek Watershed Report/Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) added?
— Mussel sampling (PSNS & County) results added?
— Past Meeting Agenda Packets have been added to the website
— Updated Port Facility Use and Moorage Rules and Regulations posted on website
Buesch  *b. Properties
5560 Ocean View Boulevard/Rental
— More details regarding the plumbing charge -master bathroom toilet repaired
5500 Illahee Road/Rental
— Anything to report?
5507 Illahee Road/Illahee Store Property
— Port of Illahee is listed on the 2020 tax statement. E-mails sent to the County and Attorney
Bagwell asking why the tax statement shows an amount due
— Status of vegetation clean-up
— Status of securing the orange fencing
— Status of the patch of the three-inch hole
— PLIA will be contacted again once the conceptual design has been approved
Burton ¢. Dock/Pier
— Status of ladder installation
— Status of dock signage/resolution
— Safe Security estimate — tabled until Spring/Summer

6. NEW BUSINESS
Haaland® 1. 2020 End of Year Budget Report — FYI
7. PUBLIC COMMENT
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION
- Property negotiation or Potential litigation?

9. ADJOURN - Regular meeting — Wednesday, January 13, 2021 @ 6:30PM via ZOOM
- Kitsap All Ports meeting — Monday, January 25, 2021 @ 6:30PM via ZOOM

*Supporting correspondence attached



,/“éf' .
)
& , '\""‘/ Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020
Port of lllahee PUBLIC COMMENT
Minutes of Regular Meeting Roy Barton said that in reading last month’s
November 11, 2020 minutes he saw that the Port ranked much lower

than what was anticipated for the two grants.
Soundwest Engineering is putting all the emphasis
on the docks and not on the lllahee store property.
He questioned if maybe some of the planning
should be focused on the store since the Port has

Due to the COVID-19 Virus and Governor Inslee’s
Proclamation 20-05 the meeting was being held
virtually through the ZOOM app (meeting id#
71509975823). Notice of the virtual meeting was
posted near the kiosk at the head of the pier and
on the Port’s website — portofillahee.com.

CALL TO ORDER

Commission Chairman James Aho called the
meeting to order at 6:30PM. Also in attendance
were Commissioner Jonathan Buesch;
Commissioner John Burton; Administrator, Theresa
Haaland; Lee Knapp of TIKAR Services; Ro '
John Parvis, Janet Soderberg; and Alice Sore

noticertain as there may
en a change. Commissioner Aho plans to

Upon “Alice Sorenson’s” admissionsinto the

meeting a pornographic vid
exhibited from Alice Sorenson

attendee was immediately rem and the Washington Wildlife and Recreation

>rogram (WWRP) - Water Access grant.

Apparently, some of the committee members took
” issue with the steep terrain. He added that a lot of
the other projects were for larger facilities, which
consent agenda iten accommodate many more people. The hope now
Agenda; October 14, 2026 for lllahee is that we score high on the BFP grant.
minutes; November 11, 2020¢ ering John Piccone is scheduled to provide a

4674 through 4683 totaling 5 s outlined presentation at the December lllahee Port meeting.

meeting.

CONSENT AGE

Commissioner Burton; approved unanimously.
» app 4 Treasurer’s Report

As of October 31, 2020 the General Fund totaled
$37,533.68, Investments totaled $311,067.34 and
the balance of the Good Property Management
account totaled $200.00.

SIGNING OF DOCUMENTS

Commissioners agreed to individually stop by the
Port of Silverdale office by Friday afternoon to sign
documents.

Page 1



Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020

Commissioners’ Reports Burton disagreed. He said that he noticed earlier
Website — Commissioner Aho said that when he is today that the fence was down and since the 2x4 is
able, he will add the links to the Illahee Creek just removable the back of the building is being
Watershed Report/Surface Water Management accessed. He also noticed fresh graffiti and a

Plan or the County’s mussel sampling results. He three-inch hole through the west gable end of the
did add the draft agenda as well as the agenda wall. Commissioner Buesch explained that the hole
packet to the website. Last month Mr. Barton was has been there as it was for the power to the
emailed a copy of the agenda packet before the refrigerati nit that was in the store. He said

meeting. That gave Commissioner Aho the idea to
just go ahead and begin adding the agenda packet
to the website prior to meetings. From the
standpoint of having a public records request in the
past, it is Commissioner Aho’s goal to have any and
all information available via the website and to be

Neighbors have told

ey continue to find
plhernalia in the area, although he hasn’t
: up within the last two months on his

don’t get in the build:

as transparent as possible. The other mmissioner Burton th:

%

Commissioners agreed. Commissioner Ah
that he plans to create a new heading to th
website “Meeting Agenda and Correspondence”
He requested copies of all of th
that have been created sin
been held via ZOOM.

qup. Commissioner Buesch said that he
store two weeks ago and it was dry
o nfnoisture and there was also no sign
ts. As soon as he can get a ladder down
there, he will seal up the hole with foam. He asked
r suggestions on securing the orange fencing
because last week it was nice and secure.
"~ Commissioner Aho said he would donate foam to
fill the hole. He mentioned that maybe the owners
of the triangular piece of property will be
interested in selling that piece of property after
getting tired of seeing the graffiti.

Rental Properties

Commissioney
received any

Commissioner Aho reported that he met with
attorney Bagwell within the month and signed the
Real Estate Excise Tax Affidavit related to the store.
Once all the documents were filed with the County
the Port became the official owners. The County
Assessor’s office will be updating the tax records to
reflect the Port as the owner of the property. This
is monumental considering previous Port

Page 2

5500 lllahee Road/Rental Property — nothing to
report.

5507 Illahee Road/Illahee Store Property —
Commissioner Buesch reported that the orange

fencing seems to still be in place. Commissioner



Commissioners have been pursuing the store
property for well over ten years. Commissioner
Aho said that he will contact the Pollution Liability
Insurance Agency (PLIA) once the future design of
the property is in hand, which will include the plans
for the septic system. When Commissioner Aho
last talked to the PLIA representative he was told
that they consider the lllhaee store project a
smaller project compared to others and if the State
receives any kind of stimulus money, they may be
looking at shovel-ready projects.

The meeting prematurely ended due to the
limitations of using the free ZOOM application.
Everyone that had been in attendance was able to
rejoin the meeting.

Commissioner Buesch asked if the Port should"
contact a septic design compa
process and move forward
will need to hire someone
design and County requnremen :
Aho explained thaty

insure everyone is on the same"
Commissioner Burton said that there should be a
plan for the facilities in place and then work around
PLIA’s portion of the project.

Commissioner Aho said that with the winter season
fast approaching he doesn’t mind cleaning up the
vegetation around the store property. He did look
a little closer at the back wall and considered

Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020

Commissioner Burton’s concern about liability. He
asked that this be continued onto the December
agenda.

With regards to the 5560 Ocean View Boulevard
property, it was noted that the rent check from

Good Property Management (GPM) was slightly
al. The monthly report showed a

less than

missioner Buesch asked that GPM
provide a detail of services

rton had provided

a couple issues at'the dock. The first
owed unfastened boards on the

of the seaward side float. The way

re sitting made it look as if someone
t a y pulled them up and set them
side. Commissioner Burton said that there was
lots of hair or fur, so thought that the damage may
ve been done by a sea lion, which do frequent
the docks. TIKAR was called and new boards with
stainless steel fasteners were installed.
Commissioner Burton commended Lee for the
quick response. The other pictures showed where
the piling on the outboard seaward side of the
north end broke below the waterline.
Commissioner Burton said that the piling is falling
apart, which was apparent from the pictures. Lee
reported that it looks as though the piling snapped
about eight feet down from the head of the pier,
which is hard to view in the pictures. He went
down during a low tide and saw the break. There
was discussion that the damage may have been
caused by the 100’ tug that tied up to the dock a
year or so ago. Commissioner Aho questioned if




Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020

Enduris should be notified. Lee said that it is hard so they can be scrapped. This will extend their

to say if it was caused by the tug, but it is the type lifespan greatly.

of damage you would expect from an impact

although due to the age of the pilings it could just Commissioner Burton asked that the estimate he
be natural damage. Lee asked for any pictures of provided last month from Safe Security be

the tug tied up to the facility in case a future considered. He continues to receive complaints of
assessment is requested. He said that there are drug activity in and around the area from

o live near the boat ramp. He has

‘in the dock parking lot in the very

g hours and although at times the cars
o fishermen that is not always the

two options to take care of the piling. The first is to
remove it, so that it doesn’t become a navigation
hazard. The second option would be to place three
twenty-foot long Chemonite boards around the
piling and wrap them with galvanized cable. Lee
estimated the repair to cost around $15,000
because it would require large beams of
Chemonite lumber as well as a diver, although he
hasn’t had a chance to obtain actual costs.¢t
that he would be more than happy to provi ositions on the dock with several of
5ing their own lighting. There have been
" een six and twelve people on the
hé%as there and for the most part,
ot to themselves. They don’t talk too
much and it was very quiet. He didn’t notice
_anything disruptive or out of the ordinary, although
“he realizes at this time of the year the facility is not
as busy. He suggested the decision to possibly hire
Safe Security be tabled until the Spring or Summer
at which time we should have a better
understanding of where we are in relation to the
to the grants. Commissioner Burton said that he has

actual estimate. Commissioner Buesch remin

Lee of the process of sleeving a

repair is possible, he wo
insurance adjuster tasked w

facility to assess the damage, a: ,, observed groups of individuals showing up

disrepair of the facility might come'into question between 5:00PM and 8:30PM, parking in both the

leading to other issues. dock parking lot and the store parking lot. Another
group will show up later in the night.

Lee explained that the ladders are not yet Commissioner Burton has updated the lighting

reinstalled. It took longer than expected to find timer to turn off at 10:00PM again to

the necessary paint. He said that they look really accommodate standard time.

good and will be much easier to maintain. He

suggested they be pulled every one to two years,
Page 4



Commissioner Aho took several pictures of the
signs that are posted at the facility. They were
reviewed. One sign in particular was of concern as
it states “lllhaee Community Dock Residential &
Guests Only”. Commissioner Aho said that this sign
needs to be either removed or updated as in order
to be eligible for grant funding the facility must be
open to the public in general and the Department
of Natural Resources (DNR) would require the Port
to pay a lease fee for the DNR lands that the dock
sits on if it wasn’t opened to the public. The Rules

for Use of Port Property sign is so faded it is hard to

read. Commissioner Burton said that he will work
on getting the proper wording for some new signs
and have them ordered. Commissioner Aho said
that a resolution will need to be passed prior:
ordering the signs. Commissioner Burton
questioned why a resolution would be necess

since a resolution has already b

wording on the signs. Commis:
that he could not fini i

7

maintenance at that time that was never
conducted, would begin as soon as possible at that
time. Everyone agreed.

Parking Lots — Commissioner Buesch reported that
Chico Towing signs have been posted at both the
store parking lot and the dock parking lot. Now
Port officials are authorized to tow vehicles that

Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020

are not in compliance with the parking rules.
Commissioner Burton suggested the black truck
that is currently in violation be towed.
Commissioner Buesch said that he thinks out of
courtesy at lease an attempt to contact the owner
of the pickup should first be made.

ting. Lee Knap did not rejoin the
bbie Smith was now in attendance.

. .
Limit Increase; second by

r Buesch; Discussion: Commissioner
Burton said that he doesn’t like increasing taxes,
ut believes the Port is underfunded for taking care
the pier. Commissioner Aho agreed and said
that there was no increase in taxes for nearly ten
years. The previous Commissioners were very
frugal and didn’t want to spend any money and/or
raise taxes. This tactic did grow the Port’s funds,
leaving a significant amount of money in the bank
which is now allowing us to move forward with the
grants. Commissioner Buesch said that with
approximately 2000 to 2500 properties within the
district the raise in the taxes is a very insignificant
increase per household. Motion carried
unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
None.



Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020

he contacted the developer that built the house

John Parvis suggested the Commissioners go to the that is south of the lot and plans to develop lots
Silverdale boat launch parking lot and view the just north of the drain field lot. He has yet to hear
signage regarding parking. Overnight parking is from the developer. Ms. Soderberg said that with
allowed with preapproval from the Port — the grants not looking too promising and the status
something to consider. of docks, there is definite value in those properties.
Mr. Barton asked if the lease extension with the EXECUTIVE.SESSION

y

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has been None
granted. Commissioner Aho said that this is /
something that Mr. Piccone is working on and it
can be further discussed at next month’s meeting
as Mr. Piccone will be providing an update on
everything at that time. Mr. Barton questioned
having Mr. Piccone work on the lease extension as

Administrator work on it. It was explained th:

Piccone has contacts at the DNR. Mr. Barton

been a moot point for the past
the time the DNR |

ymmissioner

Commissioner Buesch provided the
lot and explained that the Port has been discussing
the possibility of splitting the reserve drain field lot
from the Ocean View Boulevard lot so that it could
possibly be sold. Commissioner Buesch said that

Page 6



Port of lllahee — Minutes of Regular Meeting on November 11, 2020

mmmmuummwmmmmwmquamm
mmmavmwwwmwmmmmmmmma $2,116.55
immmeGmamiFundm _ 1ith  dayof November, 2020

4674 JAMES AHO

4676 |JONATHAN BUESGH
4677 |CASCADE NATU
4678 |HONEY BUCKET
4678 |PUGET SOUND ENERGY
4680 |WASTE MANAGEMENT

4581 |KITSAP SUN

4882 |KENNETH W, BAGWELL, INC. P.8.
4683 |THERESA HAALAND

Page 7



VOUCHER APPROVAL

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of the Port of lllahee, Kitsap County, Washington,
do hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been received

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount of $8,858.28

and from the General Fund, this 9th day of December, 2020

Port Auditor Port Commissioner

Port Commissioner
Number Name Amount

4684 |JAMES AHO $256.00
4685 |JOHN BURTON $256.00
4686 |JONATHAN BUESCH $256.00
4687 |CASCADE NATURAL GAS $5.00
4688 |HONEY BUCKET $93.00
4689 |NORTH PERRY AVENUE WATER DISTRICT $47.71
4690 |PUGET SOUND ENERGY $48.11
4691 |WASTE MANAGEMENT $22.60
4692 |SOUNDWEST ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES $7,263.86
4693 |THERESA HAALAND $610.00




12/3/2020 Gmail - Update

M Gma" Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>
Update
1 message
John Piccone <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 9:54 AM

To: Jim Aho <jimaho@gmail.com>
Cc: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>

Jim -

| wanted to get you a quick update summary of my thoughts on progress through early January as follows:

¢ | was able to connect with Commissioner Burton this past weekend via phone but we have not yet been able to
meet on site to discuss work along his property line and anything he’d like to discuss specifically on the floats.
Since he had family over this past weekend and I'll be on vacation next weekend we decided to meet sometime
between the 4th and 8th of Dec. Once we meet I'll be finishing up the draft 60% design for you all to review. My
hope is that will be accomplished prior to your first January meeting assuming I'm able to meet with John Burton
and the Fire Marshall ahead of time.

¢ Tentatively, I'm planning to begin the various biological reports and other permit application documents in January.
Ideally, I'd like to have the Corps permit submitted by mid-February so we can tell RCO during our presentation
that it's done. As we discussed, this will be the next contract amendment needed and presumably this can be
discussed and approved at your January meeting. We have sufficient budget now to carry out all the preliminary
permitting tasks necessary until then.

¢ In mid-December | plan to finalize our survey near the end of the pier. We have all the upland survey for the water
access project done and much of the beach as well however, there are a few small areas of bathymetry that | need
near the outer floats (to determine depths, pile length, etc.). NOAA has some bathymetry in the area but not
enough and accuracy is uncertain. This will be just a few hours using our inspection boat. It may be a good idea
however to get any survey needed around the store as well at the same time so I'll plan to talk with you about that
before we proceed. If we do include the store site with our water access permit submittals it will be part of the site
development activity permit (SDAP) which is currently scheduled for approximately March - April (it's done about
60 days after the SSDP).

¢ | will plan to attend and update everyone at your January meeting and I'll plan to check in with you ahead of your
December meeting as well.

I've scheduled some vacation days from Nov. 24 through Dec. 3 but I'll be monitoring email and available by phone
should you wish to discuss anything.

Happy Thanksgiving Jim and Theresa!

John Piccone, P.E.
SOUNDWEST

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES
Cell: 360.337.0029
jpiccone@soundwesteng.com

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=060df294d 1 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1684 1746357005464 39&simpl=msg-f%3A16841746357...  1/1



12/4/2020 Gmail - 5560 Ocean View Boulevard

M Gma“ Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>
5560 Ocean View Boulevard

4 messages

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 11:57 AM

To: Ivy <ivy@gpmkitsap.com>
Cc: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>

Hi lvy,

| had left a phone message a few weeks ago - the Commissioners were hoping to get a more detailed invoice of the
services for the plumbing issue in the master restroom. Can you provide me with a copy of why they were called and
what was done to fix the problem?

Thanks for your help!

Theresa Haaland

Administrator
Port of Illahee

lvy <lvy@gpmkitsap.com> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 12:04 PM

To: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>
Hi,
| sent the invoice to you.
Sorry | have not gotten back to you sooner.

We had received there water bill and it had jumped up to over $500 dollars for 2 months.

The water company had inspected the lines and found that it due to running water int he home. | called the tenants to see

if they had any issues due to the high water bill and found that they had a running toilet n the master bedroom. Due
Covid, they did not want to call it in so they shut the valve off. | explained that it could cause damage to the valve drying
and the toilet for not being flushed and had a vendor go and look at the toilet. She reported that the innards needed to
replace an fixed the issue.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this.
Thank you,

Ivy

Ivy Young

Broker/Property Manager
Maintenance Coordinator

Good Property Management

3100 Bucklin Hill Rd |Ste 107
Silverdale | WA | 98383

0: 360-698-2464 | F: 360-698-2436

[Quoted text hidden]

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 2:04 PM

To: Port of lllahee - Buesch <illaheeport2@gmail.com>

httns://mail.acoale_com/mail/ii/0?ik=080df294d1 & view=nt&eaarch=all& nearmthid=thraad-a%2Ar-1327957NRRRRN7ARARARRsimnl=maa-a%3Ar14810765.. ..

1/2



12/4/2020 Gmail - 5560 Ocean View Boulevard

Theresa Haaland
Administrator
Port of Illahee

[Quoted text hidden)]

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 11:41 AM
To: vy <lvy@gpmkitsap.com>

Hi lvy,

Thanks for the email. Did you mail the invoice? | don't seem to have it. Can you just send me a scanned copy of it?
Thanks again!

Theresa Haaland

Administrator
Port of Illahee

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=060df294d 1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-1327957066680769863&simpl=msg-a%3Ar14810765...  2/2



12/4/2020 Gmail - 5507 lllahee Road

M Gma" Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>
5507 lllahee Road

3 messages

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 11:29 AM

To: Treasurer Counter <Treasurer@co.kitsap.wa.us>

Hi,

The Port of lllahee purchased property at 5507 lllahee Road NE, Bremerton, WA 98311 (Parcel #: 4429-015-001-0309)
through a Sheriff's sale September 2019. All documentation has been filed and so | checked to make sure that the Port is
listed on the tax records as the owner of the property. Itis!! The question | have is that since the Port is a governmental
entity and exempt from paying property tax why does it show an amount due ($1,626.66) on the 2020 Tax Statement?
I've attached a copy of the Tax Statement.

Thanks for your help!

Theresa Haaland

Administrator
Port of Illahee

Tax Statement.html
36K

Treasurer Counter <Treasurer@co.kitsap.wa.us> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 1:59 PM
To: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>, Treasurer Counter <Treasurer@co.kitsap.wa.us>

Good afternoon Theresa,

The taxes were not paid in 2019 and 2020. There was an adjustment removing tax from the date of
sale forward, but the balance owing is from prior to the sale.

Sincerely,

Patti A Leischner
Office Support Assistant

Kitsap County Treasurer

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=060df294d 1 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5889501506448872539&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-58812390... 1/2



12/4/2020 Gmail - 5507 lllahee Road
Email pleischn@co.kitsap.wa.us

Web www.kitsapgov.com/treas
Phone (360) 337-4939
Fax (360) 337-4635

OFFICE IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC DUE TO THE COVID 19 VIRUS. Please contact us via email, our
website, phone or mail.

Office Hours: Monday - Thursday 9 AM - 4:30 PM
Friday 9 AM - 12:00 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 2:02 PM
To: Ken Bagwell <ken@silverdalelawyers.com>
Cc: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com>

Hi Ken,

Just wondering your thoughts on this - does the Port owe the outstanding taxes on the lllahee Store property?

Thanks,

Theresa Haaland

Administrator
Port of Illahee

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=060df294d 1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5889501506448872539&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-58812390... 2/2



12/3/2020 Tax Statement

View: Receipt(s)_on file

[Click here to Print]
(HiTRAR COUNTI Meredith R. Green, CPA

MAKE REMITTANCES PAYABLE TO:

Kitsap County Treasurer

614 Division Street, MS-32

Port Orchard, WA 98366

PORT OF ILLAHEE
PO BOX 2357

e

\ G ion/

[Click here to Pay by Credit Card - 3rd party fee applies]
[Click here to Pay by E-Check - 3rd party fee applies]

2020 WEB TAX STATEMENT

Printed:12/03/2020

BREMERTON, WA 98310-0310

Account Number ** For Informational Purposes Only ** E i DISTRIBUTION
Process Number 1644251 2019 2020 |
4429-015-001-0309| [raxpayer Name: ST L e
PORT OF ILLAHEE LIBRARY $21.83
— LOCAL SCHOOL $174.54
Tax Property Description COUNTY $51.56
ILLAHEE COUNTY ROAD $71.17
THE SOUTH 20 FEET OF LOT 1, ALL OF LOT 2, AND THE NORTH 20 FEET OF PORT $7.78
LOT 3, BLOCK 15, ILLAHEE, ACCORDING TO PLAT RECORDED IN VOLUME 4 FIRE $‘2‘;-65§
OF PLATS, PAGE 54, RECORDS OF KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON. P .
2019 Total: $602.64(2020 Total: $.00
VALUE INFORMATION FOR TAX
2019 2020 Current Taxes
_ IASSESSMENT 2019 2020
Lahy: $55,430 $55,430 G5 ious Weed $2.00 $2.00
Buildings, etc.: $0 $0 [Stormwater Management $105.00 $110.00)
o 2020 General Property Tax +
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE:(Land + Buildings, etc. minus Qualifying Exemptions) Assessments = $605.98
$55,430 $0
Delinquent section
Int/Pen to
General Levy Rate per $1000 gar. Jhas 12/2020 L
Levy Code 1460
ERE 10.8010 2020 $605.98 $102.82  $708.80
C ere for Le nrormation
A . 2019 $709.64 $208.22  $917.86
Voted Rate -- 31.7 % Voter Approved Total Delinquent Amt Due: $1,626.66
Parcel Location: 5507 ILLAHEE RD NE Total Collection Cost: $.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,626.66

First half taxes paid after April 30th will incur interest plus

penalty computed on the FULL year amount (RCW

84.56.020).

Account 459.015-001-0309 Parcel Location: 5507 ILLAHEE RD NE

Number: (1644251)

SECOND HALF - Pay or Postmark by October 31

If you did not make a first half
payment or pay

the delinquent taxes listed, if
any, call

(360) 337-7135 for delinquent
tax, interest and

penalty due. Delinquent
payments received

without interest and penalty will
be returned.

See Treasurer Information link.

PORT OF ILLAHEE
PO BOX 2357
BREMERTON, WA 98310-0310

TAX
YEAR

Prev Tax
Owing

Interest/

TOTAL

Penalty

Full

Half

Delinquent

2020

2019

$709.64

$102.82
$208.22

$605.98

$917.86

Amount Due:

$1,626.66

Make Remittance Payable To

kewppub2.co.kitsap.wa.us/pls/ilisw/lis.generate_web_statements_pkg.web_statement?p_in_rp_acct_id=1644251

1/2



i PORT OF ILLAHEE 5 i
2020 BUDGET REVIEW AS OF DECEMBER MEETING 1 ol hret N
| ] [ ' : BUDGETED | ACTUAL 3 |k
TOTAL ESTIMATED BEGINNING BALANCE 397,154.00( 413,802.20 |
REVENUEST o il S il v o PRl N Sl e TR AP I
695.00 Real Property Rentals 30,000.00 34,650.00 115.50% SR I ‘ O S ey
699.10 Investment Interest 6,500.00 3,242.94 49.89% $ S| S e G L SRR T S
699.20 Property Tax 90,361.00 89,397.28 98.93% 12729022 [ I - o i
EXPENDITURES: | = e Ve T V0 B, LSS P AT
721.00 MARINA OPERATINGV‘ =K | | ; il et o N S N
721.80 Utilities I 3,000.00 2,273.64| 75.79% | Garbage, sanican & electric @ dock T T T PN | o TR ey
721.90 Other 500.00 0.00 0.00%|Three American 1 flags
723.00 MARINA MAINTENANC ‘ ) e, A T R [ R R S |
723.30 Outside Services 5,000.00 2,500.78 50.02% | TIKAR dock maintenance o ]
723.40 Supplies | | 2,500.00 283.74 11.35% |Mutt Mitts; bird spikes e
761.00 PROPERTY LEASE/RENTAL } ; I Ay G
~ 761.30 Outside Servies ; AT 2,500.00 2,585.00 108.40% |Good Property Management ) | R 1
TENANCE | ! ! 1 B il 1 i
763.40 Supplies 0.00 5.49 No trespassing signs et i\ R R
763.60 Facility Maintenance | 3,000.00 260.78/ 8.69% |Repair of master bath toilet at 55 5560 Ocean Vlew new thermostat - i
763.70 General and Administrative 500.00 220.00 44.00%|SSWM fees | i whis *:v ]| ] R R |
| 763.80 Utilities 2,500.00 1,138.98 45.56% | Electricity & Garbage 5500 lllahee Road I ool s e Sl I
763.90 Other i 5,000.00 4,838.06 96.76% |Leasehold Excise and property tax on both 5500 lllahee Road and 5560 Ocean View
777 .GO-DIEET'R'EUEMPTION T ‘ ; 2K
771,50 Other Note/Contracts = S ~8,000.00 ~9,000.00 "112.50% | Principal on 5560 Ocean Vlew “and excise tax on 5507 lllahee Road
NT | I | | I | !
773.50 Property Improvements: 5507 lllahee Road 75,000.00 9,265.00 12.35% |Cleaning out lllahee Store e T T et s
773.90 Other Property Improvements | 15,000.00 0.00 QROMWERS: cit slf de o el e oy e ][ ~ il
774.00 WATERFRONT B =il IE 5 FRET? P N R
774.30 Float Repal___rgjgct : 50,000.00 _0.00 0.00%| 3 (oo | A R i e 7\77477 Wl e
7 aterfr ST |2 e D e 10,000.00  99,639.74  996.40%|Soundwest |
] 25,000.00| 000 ooo% T 1 L
S ___15,000.00  32,580.01  217.20%]TIKAR - gangway repair and outer rail repair I R
I I I B Lk
781.10 Commissioner compensation | | 16,000.00 9,600.00 60.00% |Commissioner Stipends | =517 | R (e [ Priad]
781.20 Commissioner reimbursement | | 1,500.00 0.00| 0.00% |mileage i A
781.30 Outside services 20,000.00 9,822.05/ 49.11% |Attorney & Administrator | e
781.40 Supplies | | 500.00| 58.80 11.76%|Stamps | S N e P R e
781.60 Facility rentals 560.00 105.00 18.75% |Seeds of Grace ] S > 5 Lot | S S
781.70 G&A Operations 20,000.00 14,808.04 74.04% | Just WPPA dues so far [ o il
789.10 Economic development 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% |
759.50 NON-OPERATING EXPENSE | 1 | Ay
| 799.91 Interest Expense | | | 7,000.00 3,047.67 43.54% |Interest on 5560 Ocean View I [
7.99.92 Election Expense 0.00 38.56 County charged additional fees for the 2019 election = i 7]
| e | |
i o= - = B = —=— e tn
I BALANCE AS OF 12/09/2020 $339,021.08 sk j i ==
| L BB o NP el Al — ) L _—
1 | : A
| | RTaN ] ] B i A e




